
           KA 788-14-03 
         September 22, 2014 

 
 

Sent via email 
 

 

Jeff Koerner, Administrator 
Air Permitting and Compliance Program 

Division of Air Resource Management 
Florida Department of Environmental Protection 

2600 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Jeff.koerner@dep.state.fl.us 
 
 

RE: Title V Permit Application 
Trail Ridge Landfill  
City of Jacksonville, AIRS Number: 0310358 

 
Dear Jeff, 
 
Enclosed is a permit application for the Trail Ridge Landfill owned by the City of 

Jacksonville.  The application is for simultaneous renewal of the Title V permit and air 

construction permitting.   You will receive the R.O. and my signature pages in hardcopy 

via mail tomorrow.  Please feel free to contact me at (352) 377-5822 or 

mlee@koooglerassociates.com if you have any questions regarding this submittal.  I 

sincerely appreciate your time for this project. 

 
Best regards, 
 
 
 
 
 
Max Lee, Ph.D., P.E. 
KOOGLER AND ASSOCIATES, INC. 
 
cc:  ED Svec, FDEP (via email: ed.svec@dep.state.fl.us) 

Cleveland Ferguson, City of Jacksonville (via email: Cferguson@coj.net)  
Eric Parker, Waste Management (via email: eparker1@wm.com) 

 David Thorley, Waste Management (via email: dthorley@wm.com) 
 Jim Christiansen, Waste Management (via email: jchristi@wm.com) 
 Karl Seltzer, Koogler and Associates (via email: kseltzer@kooglerassociates.com) 
 
Enc:  
 

 
4014 NW 13

th
 STREET 

GAINESVILLE, FL 32609-1923 

www.kooglerassociates.com 

352/377-5822  �  FAX 352/377-5822 

 


